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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 10:31 AM

To: 'Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com)'

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Case Assignment TP - SFM2120J - 26/04/2018 - Our Ref: 3562295434SG(003)

Dear Norsiah, 

 

We refer to the email below,  

 

In view of the above, We will proceed to close file, no survey done.  
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 10:23 AM 

To: Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com) <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Case Assignment TP - SFM2120J - 26/04/2018 - Our Ref: 3562295434SG(003) 

 
Dear Norsiah,  

 

We refer to the email below,  

 

Please be informed that we had spoken to OI on TP claim, OI dispute on 100% on her fault, she mention that TP 

should bear 50% liability. We also informed OI that she swerved into TP lane while making a turn but OI say her 

vehicle is big need a wider turn.  

 

OI’s and TP video uploaded via merimen for your persual  

 

In view of above, we will submit W/P report to your office. 
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

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 9:49 AM 

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com) <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Case Assignment TP - SFM2120J - 26/04/2018 - Our Ref: 3562295434SG(003) 

 
Hi Vivian, 

 

FYNA. CC3/AIG18007865/wb3 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 9:31 AM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Case Assignment TP - SFM2120J - 26/04/2018 - Our Ref: 3562295434SG(003) 

 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 

 

Has LKK engage insured on the Third-party claim? 

 

Norsiah Md Noor 

AIG 

Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419-1606 | Fax +(65) 6835-7417 

Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
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The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any  

copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 

recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG  

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

 

From: Md Noor, Norsiah  

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:25 AM 

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' 
Subject: RE: Case Assignment TP - SFM2120J - 26/04/2018 - Our Ref: 3562295434SG(003) 

 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 

 

Please refer to the above. 

 

Third-party has reverted to OD and submitted UIL. 

 

Please close this file at you end. 

 

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

 

 

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:40 PM 

To: Md Noor, Norsiah 

Subject: Case Assignment TP - SFM2120J - 26/04/2018 - 

 

This mail is associated with : 

*SFM2120J (3562295434SG) 

[SLN9477H] 
TP 

LIM LYE HING 

Apr 26 2018 1:00PM 

 

Performance Motors Limited 
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Dear MdNoor, Norsiah, 

 

Please note that a claim has been assigned to you for handling in Merimen. For your action and follow up 

please.  

 

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  

 

Sent by : MdNoor, Norsiah (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)  
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


